



Office for Mission and Ministry

Annual Mission Impact Report • Academic Year 2024-2025





TABLE OF CONTENTS

06

Introductory Letter

07

"So the Next Generation Will Know the Joy of the Gospel"
The 2023 Chapter & Assembly of the District of Eastern North America

07

Thematic Area 3: District Governance and Leadership

08

Thematic Area 4: Mission Accompaniment and Board Relations

09

DENA Assemblies, Convocations, and Workshops

09

VEGA: Young Lasallian Professionals Conference

10

New Lasallian Leaders Workshop

11

Brother Luke Salm, FSC Religious Education Workshop

12

Association of Governance Leadership Convocation

TABLE OF CONTENTS

13

Academic Vice-Principals Assembly

14

Lasallian Animators Workshop

15

DENA Board Representatives Assembly

16

Institutional Advancement Directors Assembly

17

Adrien Nyel Project

17

Encounters within DENA teachers and other educators

19

Encounter with students

19

Signature Programs

21

Encounters with teachers and other educators outside DENA

TABLE OF CONTENTS

22

New and Re-Establishing Associations and Initiatives

22

Lasallian Urban Secondary Education Association

24

Lasallian Association of Youth and Family Services Administrators Forum

25

Office for Mission and Ministry Board Service

26

Higher Education Assemblies and Convocations

26

Christian Brothers Conference

26

Regional Education and Formation Programs

27

Ministry Participation Chart

Dear Council Members and Colleagues,

It is with a profound sense of gratitude that I share with you this year's Annual Report from the Office for Mission and Ministry. My gratitude comes not only from all that has been accomplished this year but also the rich opportunity I have had to pray, dialogue, share meals and socials, and simply be with so many Lasallian colleagues from across the District. I continue to be amazed at the incredible and creative ways that Lasallians throughout DENA faithfully and consistently live out the mission of providing a human and Christian education for the young, especially with the poor, and respond to the signs of the times in addressing the current needs of our young people today.

In this year's Annual Report, you will see that we have made some updates and changes and I would like to highlight just a few. We have added a Table of Contents for quick access to the multiple sections of the report. In the section on DENA Assemblies, Convocations, and Workshops we have provided the Convener for the event as well as the location and dates. I want to express my sincere thanks to Ben, Br. Ernest, and Justin who, as the Conveners, expend incredible care and attention in the planning and execution of all of these events. Finally, I would highlight the section on new and re-establishing Associations within DENA. The Associations outlined in this section are an exciting form of new/renewed life and energy in the District.

During the course of this year, the Office for Mission and Ministry has worked diligently to support and assist all of our ministries and colleagues in the work of ensuring and growing the Lasallian charism and mission within each of our school and agency communities as well as across DENA as a whole. Our goal is to continue to provide the highest quality education and formation programming possible while also being attentive and responsive to new needs as they arise.

Gratefully, **Jim**

"So the Next Generation Will Know the Joy of the Gospel"

The 2023 Chapter & Assembly of the District of Eastern North America



Photo taken in July 2023

Thematic Area 3: District Governance and Leadership

In this second academic year following the Chapter & Assembly, the two Councils continued to meet jointly with a shared agenda. During the September meeting, the DENA Leadership Team presented a draft set of by-laws that would combine the District and Mission Councils into one Council highly respectful of the Brothers' Rule and the very specific responsibilities of the District Council contained therein. A healthy and productive conversation ensued resulting in a number of recommended changes to the draft by-laws.

At the January meeting, the now revised draft by-laws were again presented for review and discussion. With a few friendly amendments for language changes, the draft by-laws were voted on and approved by the members of both Councils. With this vote DENA established the new DENA Council. During the January meeting, the Vicar General of the Institute along with two General Councilors were present and participated in the discussion. They shared that this was a new form of Governance within the Districts of the Institute and they saw no impediments to

the movement in this direction of forming one Council consisting of Brothers and Partners with equal voice and vote.

The work of this new Council will now consist of enacting the by-laws, particularly the newly defined Membership.

Thematic Area 4: Mission Accompaniment and Board Relations



"So the next generation may know..."

The 2023 Chapter & Assembly Logo

This thematic area focuses on the revised Covenant and Lasallian Mission Assessment Process (LMAP). To quote from the Chapter and Assembly document, "The revised Covenant Agreement and Lasallian Mission Assessment Process (LMAP) call for action steps on the part of the District, the Chief Administrator, and the Board Chair which are intended to enhance this trinity of relationships and ensure the Lasallian Charism and Mission within each ministry. Therefore, we call upon the District to fully implement both of these revised processes."

The work of executing all of the Covenants with all of the Ministries of the District continues and will be completed during the 2025–2026

academic year. One of the new requirements of the Covenant is that the Covenant will be reviewed and signed each time a new signatory of the Covenant assumes her/his new position. This requirement is intended to ensure full understanding and compliance with the Covenant by the Board Chair and Chief Administrator. It has become clear that this will require a certain number of annual re-signings.

During the 2024-2025 academic year, two Ministries, Christian Brothers Academy (Albany) and La Salle College High School engaged the Lasallian Mission Assessment Process. During the academic year, both schools completed the Self-Reflection phase of the process. In the upcoming Fall semester both will receive the Visiting Team and finalize the LMAP. The OMM is most appreciative of the willingness of CBA and La Salle to pioneer this new and revised LMAP process.

As we move through the 2024-2025 academic year, five more schools and agencies will engage the LMAP. Our plan is to begin two to three each semester which will result in three visiting team visits each academic semester. This is a pacing that OMM believes is both responsible and doable maintaining the highest quality in the LMAP process.

DENA Assemblies, Convocations, and Workshops

VEGA: Young Lasallian Professionals Conference

Convener: Justin Martineau Location: La Salle University

Dates: Sunday July 28 - Friday August 2

DENA hosted its seventh Young Lasallian Professionals conference at La Salle University (Philadelphia) in July, 2024. For most of the 16 participants, VEGA offered an initial formation opportunity and a glimpse into the vast geographic and ministerial swath of DENA and the wider Lasallian world. The District Young Lasallian Council curated sessions around topics that would be most beneficial in developing these young faculty and staff members, including a culture of vocation, the Founding Story, faith and Lasallian spirituality, Catholic social teaching and social justice, Springtide research into Gen Z students and teachers, and self-care. In addition, the VEGA attendees had opportunities for an afternoon of community service, two liturgies, daily morning and evening prayer, and frequent community building. Small group sessions complemented the presentations, allowing for both processing the content and discerning how to imbue the material into their daily routines.



Group photo taken in August 2024

New Lasallian Leaders Workshop

Convener: Ben Ventresca

Location: La Salle College High School

Dates: Thursday August 15 – Friday August 16

For the first time since Covid, the OMM convened all of the new Lasallian leaders in the District. We have defined new leaders as Board Chairs and Chief Administrators. For this workshop Chief Administrators includes both Presidents and Principals of the secondary schools, Presidents and Principals of the San Miguel Schools, and Executive Directors of the LAYFS ministries.



Group photo taken in August 2024

During the workshop this past August, eighteen participants from fifteen different ministries participated in the program. Br. Bob Schaefer and Br. Ernest Miller presented the keynote presentations on the first day. Br. Bob spoke on the topic of Lasallian leadership and addressed the key elements of what is required of a leader in a school or ministry characterized by the Lasallian mission. Br. Bob encouraged the participants in their roles as not just the secular and academic leaders of the schools but more importantly in their roles as the apostolic and theological leaders of a Lasallian Catholic ministry. The topic of Br. Ernest's presentation was "Educating for the Reign of God" which dovetailed wonderfully with Br. Bob's talk.

On the second day, the participants heard from Jim Logan on the history and present-day composition of DENA followed by presentations in small groups from a variety of current DENA Administrators including Jim Fyke (LSCHS), Chris Themistos (SJCHS), Matt Keough (CBA Syracuse), and Jack Regan (La Salle Academy, Providence). The day concluded with a final presentation on the key attributes of Lasallian leaders and words of sage advice from Br. James Butler (LSCHS) and Ross Fales (CBA Lincroft).

Brother Luke Salm, FSC Religious Education Workshop

Convener: Br. Ernest Miller, FSC

Location: Bon Secours Retreat and Conference Center

Dates: Sunday October 20 – Tuesday October 22

The Luke Salm Workshop aims to create a dynamic space to share challenges and insights, to promote professional and spiritual development, and advance the Lasallian vision and hopes for evangelization and religious education in our times. The 46th General Chapter of the Brothers of the Christian Schools (2022) calls us to "renew our zeal for catechesis and evangelization." It states further:



Group photo taken in October 2024

"Renew our engagement in the pastoral ministry of evangelization by providing Brother and Partners with theological and catechetical [education and] formation [as well as] resources."

Cynthia Cameron, Ph.D., the Patrick and Barbara Keenan Chair in Religious Education at Regis St. Michael's Faculty of Theology, University of Toronto served as the principal presenter for the October 2024 workshop. She offered three presentations: "Teens are Not Problems to Be Solved"; "Teens Are Already Good"; "Reading the Word and the World of Teens".

For the past two years, the Religion Department Chairs from our schools have been invited to attend. This coming year, the Directors of Campus Ministry will also be invited to attend and it is our intention to have shared meeting and social time as well as sessions tracked for the individual needs of both where presentations and discussions will be specifically targeted.

Association of Governance Leadership Convocation

Convener: Ben Ventresca

Location: Doubletree Hotel, Plymouth Meeting, PA Dates: Friday November 8 – Saturday November 9



Group photo taken in November 2024

A prime directive in building a network of well-run schools and services is to promote strong Chief Administrator/ Board Chair relationships and formulate a system of board policies and procedures that support good governance and facilitate good decisionmaking. This is one of the formative programs developed by the District and focuses on cultivating these leadership teams.

The event focused on "Working in Association to Fulfill the Lasallian Educational Mission". Attendees included Presidents

& Vice Presidents, and Board Chairs & Vice-Chairs from Lasallian ministries across DENA. Both days' proceedings began with a welcome and prayer service and featured multiple table discussion sessions.

Friday's welcoming remarks reflecting the importance of "Working in Association" by Brother Bob Schaefer, FSC were followed by a keynote presentation, "Building a High-Performance, Strategic and Thriving Catholic School Advancement Program", presented by Jim McGibbon, Lincoln Snyder, and Kevin Quinn, who are partners at Partners in Mission. The proceedings ended with a dynamic table discussion followed by reception/dinner.

Interspersed with table discussions on "Case Studies in Lasallian Leadership" and on top-of-list educational topics submitted by attendees in advance where participants were able to exchange perspectives, Saturday's agenda featured District and Regional highlights of formation and professional development programs available through RELAN and DENA to members of school communities. Always a favorite, a prayer service led by Student Ambassadors from La Salle Academy in Philadelphia served as a clear reminder of why St John Baptist de La Salle founded the Order and Brothers and Lay Partners are committed to continuing this mission globally.

Academic Vice-Principals Assembly

Convener: Justin Martineau

Location: Calvert Hall College High School

Dates: Tuesday November 12 – Wednesday November 13

For the second consecutive year, DENA convened a meeting for Academic Vice-Principals and Curriculum Coordinators. Based on feedback from the inaugural edition, an expanded 2-day session was offered in 2024. A keynote address from Brother Ernest J. Miller, FSC, D. Min., led participants to explore Lasallian pedagogy through the textual lens of Lasallian Studies 17 "That your school runs well". Additionally, participants shared best and next practices within their ministries and asked and answered each other's questions regarding day-to-day practice.

The second day featured an extended, multi-faceted keynote session from Krisztina Domjan, the American University Center for Teaching, Research, and Learning (CTRL) Al instruction faculty fellow, showcasing artificial intelligence usage, policies, practices, and resources both for student and for faculty use.



Group photo taken in November 2024

Lasallian Animators Workshop

Convener: Justin Martineau

Location: Doubletree Hotel, Tinton Falls, NJ Dates: Friday March 7 – Saturday March 8

One of the key themes of the annual Lasallian Animators Workshop is to share, discuss, and embrace the ever-growing importance of local Lasallian education and formation efforts in DENA. If our ministries are going to retain their strong Lasallian Catholic identity, local Lasallian formation initiatives and programs are vital. Our reality is always changing and that is certainly true today so our efforts to ensure the Lasallian charism and mission must also evolve and we want to take the time with the animators to discuss why and how local formation must evolve.

This year's annual workshop featured two keynote presentations. The first was by the Visitor who spoke about the great treasure that we have been given in the Lasallian charism and how this treasure needs to be both safeguarded and shared with the world. He also emphasized the great importance each participant plays in this work in their role and service as Lasallian animators. The second was given by Matt Meehan, the Director of Mission Integration at Christian Brothers Academy, Lincroft. Matt shared with the participants the local education and formation program which he has developed at CBA. He particularly focused on how to build a program that encompasses both quality education and formation content but also time and space for those assembled to share conversation, food & drink, and social time together building the bonds of Association.



Group photo taken in March 2025

DENA Board Representatives Assembly

Convener: Ben Ventresca

Location: Doubletree Hotel, Tinton Falls, NJ Dates: Friday April 11 – Saturday April 12

April was the month for bringing together our team of people who represent the District on governing boards. This year's Conference was held at the DoubleTree Hotel in Tinton Falls and 35 of the 61 Representatives were in attendance (this was lower than last year because it fell on Palm Sunday Weekend).

The Conference theme was "How am I Doing" and featured a keynote address



Group photo taken in April 2025

by Brother John Crawford, FSC who examined the question "In the Words of the Founder". This scholarly presentation engaged the participants to step back in time to explore the Founder's texts and correspondences for clues and suggestions as to how he would conduct a self-evaluation of his journey from his initial response to Adrian Nyel through his relinquishment of leadership. The subsequent discussions both allowed participants to better understand the Founder as well as to recognize the Lasallian essence of self-evaluation in pursuing our Mission.

The conference quickly returned to the 21st Century through highly interactive sessions focused on "Applying Lasallian Behavior to Trusteeship", "Identifying Lasallian Qualities in Chief Administrators and Prospective Trustees", and "Leading from Within: Self-Reflection and Action Planning". These multi-media work sessions transformed instructional concepts into learning discussions of real-life opportunities for effective board service as District Representatives.

Institutional Advancement Directors Assembly

Convener: Ben Ventresca

Location: La Salle College High School Dates: Thursday June 19 – Friday June 20

As we continue to build out a robust and responsive suite of Education and Formation offerings, the Office for Mission and Ministry is very excited to announce a convocation of Advancement Personnel in June, 2025. This event will offer participants a valuable opportunity to connect with peers and engage in meaningful discussions about the latest trends and strategies in institutional advancement. Participants will also explore best practices for philanthropy, alumni and family engagement, special events, major gifts, and more. Presenters include Br. James Martino, FSC, Executive Director, La Salle International Foundation; and Kevin Quinn, Senior Partner, Partners in Mission.



Adrien Nyel Project - Br. Ernest J. Miller, FSC, D. Min.

The Adrien Nyel Project is an initiative to accompany and resource teachers, prospective teachers, and other educators in their journey, deepening their sense of the vocation to teach. ANI recognizes that education and formation for mission involves a multifaceted, lifelong, intentional pursuit of coming to know, understand, and practice the essential and dynamic dimensions of the vocation of the teacher.



Encounters within DENA teachers and other educators

San Miguel School, Washington, D.C.

 facilitated opening academic-year staff/faculty mission orientation at the school

John Paul II Academy, Boca Raton, FL

- facilitated staff/faculty opening academic-year retreat at Our Lady of Florida Retreat Center, Palm Beach, FL
 - presentation title "Educating for the reign of God: becoming a community of practice in fraternity in a Lasallian key"

De La Salle College, Toronto, Ontario

- facilitated new teachers/staff mission orientation in August at the school La Salle Academy, Providence, RI
- presenter for one of the modules in the LSA two-year mission orientation program for new teachers and staff at the school

St. John's College High School, Washington, D.C.

- accompanied 27 faculty, staff, and administrators during a January overnight retreat at Bon Secours Retreat and Conference Center, Marriottsville, MD. Sponsored by the school, this retreat is voluntary, a free-will offering of self to participate in a spirit of association.
 - delivered a presentation titled "God is Present in Our Wells" based on the Johannine account of Jesus' encounter with the Samaritan woman at the well



Photo taken in January 2025

Central Catholic High School, Pittsburgh, PA

- facilitated mid-year faculty/staff retreat at the Kearns Spirituality Center, Alison Park, PA
 - presentation title "Educating for the reign of God: uncovering and re-collecting Lasallian cultural wealth"

La Salle School, Albany, NY

- accompanied the 12-person leadership team on their annual retreat at Minnowbrook Conference Center, Blue Mountain Lake, New York
 - led prayer/reflection each morning
 - delivered a presentation titled "Being Courageous Signs of Hope"

Assembly of secondary schools' academic deans/vice principals for academics

 offered a presentation to the secondary schools' academic leaders on the subject of Lasallian pedagogy during their assembly at Calvert Hall College HS

Encounter with students

Calvert Hall College High School, Towson, MD

 presenter on the Rights of the Child, a major concern of the Institute and the Lasallian mission, to all the juniors and seniors during CHC's annual Justice in Action Week

St. Thomas More Catholic Center, Yale University

- offered a presentation to the ESTEEM cohort (a group of seniors) on the Catholic social tradition
 - Enlivening Students to Engage the Ecclesial Mission (ESTEEM) program is sponsored by the National Leadership Roundtable on Church Management to help young adults foster their commitment to the church and to faithful service.

Signature Programs

Adrien Nyel Retreat

Convened at Bon Secours Retreat and Conference Center, the participants encountered a variety of presentations delivered by Steve Horvath and Robert Johnson (La Salle College High School), Daniel Gardner, FSC, (Manhattan University), and staff from the Office for Mission and Ministry.

This endogyer is a space to encounter Laggellian association for first- or second

This endeavor is a space to encounter Lasallian association for first- or second-year teachers new to the mission field of Lasallian education and/or new to the profession. Recognizing that all new teachers cannot be sent, we recommend prioritizing younger teachers. Grounded in the spirit of De La Salle, the retreat aims to offer communal and personal time to enrich one's journey of faith and to deepen a sense of their vocation as a teacher. Participants are invited to be attentive to the movement of the Holy Spirit calling them in both their personal lives and in their teaching ministry.



Group photo taken in February 2025



Adrien Nyel Institute

This new initiative will commence in June for secondary school students and undergraduate collegiates who are interested in, or already pursuing, the vocation of teaching. The program will be held at St. John's College HS. Presenters include Henry Seton (CBA Lincroft), Nick Coggins (La Salle College HS), Kerri Mulqueen (formerly Manhattan College Education Department), Alexsandra Walton (St. Mary's College HS Berkeley). In addition, faculty from St. John's will join the institute participants for a dinner hosted by SJC President Kevin Haley.

Encounters with teachers and other educators outside DENA

Christian Brothers High School, Sacramento, CA

- facilitated the faculty/staff retreat in August at a local Catholic parish hall.
 - The presentation title was "Educating for the reign of God: uncovering and re-collecting Lasallian cultural wealth"

John Johnston Institute for Contemporary Lasallian Practice (JJI)

• presenter in the fall 2024 session to each District's cohort on the subject of Lasallian pedagogy

Roche Center for Catholic Education, Lynch School of Education and Human Development, Boston College

 Served as the principal presenter for the January retreat for the Catholic Leadership Cohort (CLC) M.Ed. in Educational Leadership. The CLC is a two-year program for teachers and other educators in elementary and secondary schools from around the U.S. Of the program's four retreats, the animating theme for this January gathering was "Finding God in all things." The retreat was held at Boston College's Connors Retreat Center in Dover, MA.

Marianists initial formation retreat, Mundelein Seminary

• facilitated a weekend retreat for the Society of Mary (Marianists men) and the Daughters of Mary Immaculate (Marianist women) in initial formation. Notwithstanding the novices, each of the men and women in initial formation are engaged in Marianist schools as teachers and/or campus ministers.

New and Re-Establishing Associations and Initiatives



Group photo taken in January 2025

Lasallian Urban Secondary Education Association

At the most recent General Chapter there were two important calls to the Districts for global Lasallian action. The first is the call to better meet the needs of the world's underserved population by renewing our emphasis on serving the marginalized members of our society. The second call is to truly become One LaSalle by working with Lasallians throughout the world, creating a more cohesive global network to grow our Lasallian educational mission.

An important priority of the January visit of the Vicar-General and two General Councilors was the focus on these priorities as they are lived within DENA's Lasallian urban secondary schools. DENA has a long history of being a beacon of hope for urban students in at-risk and financially fragile communities. The





Vicar-General and General Councilors spent two days visiting and meeting with staff, students, and leaders at four secondary schools located in urban areas: Bishop Loughlin Memorial High School, Brooklyn, NY; La Salle Academy, New York, NY; Saint Raphael Academy, Pawtucket, RI; and West Catholic Preparatory High School, Philadelphia, PA.

On January 16, 2025. leaders from those four urban secondary schools as well as Hudson Catholic High School in Jersey City NJ, members of DENA's Leadership Team and the Office for Mission & Ministry, and the Councilors gathered for a full day of fellowship and sharing. Topics presented and discussed at the Summit included: Diversity of Student Population, Diversity of Academic Needs, Trauma and Violence, and Financial Viability. The Summit encouraged reflection and collaboration to strengthen the Lasallian educational mission. It also reaffirmed DENA's commitment to providing hope and creating opportunity for all urban students, and especially those students in need, following in the footsteps of our Founder, St. John Baptist de La Salle. During the visits and at the Summit, each of the four schools had the opportunity to share their successes and challenges and hear from the Councilors about their fellow urban Lasallian schools throughout the world.

During the final session on the day of the summit, the leaders of each of the schools expressed a desire to continue these assemblies going forward. Future assemblies will provide ongoing opportunities for the schools to discuss the unique challenges they are facing as well as the innovative solutions they are developing to ensure the highest quality education to our urban young people. A planning committee has already started meeting map out the next assembly which will be held in the Fall/Winter of 2025.

Lasallian Association of Youth and Family Services Administrators Forum

The Lasallian Association of Youth and Family Services (LAYFS) has historically been a very strong Association within DENA, particularly among the agency administrators. The administrators of the five agencies have assembled at least once a year and usually twice a year for the last twenty years. On Thursday May 29th and Friday May 30th, the LAYFS administrators, with the support of the OMM, met at Martin De Porres in New York. The outcome of the meeting accomplished two goals.

First, the LAYFS Administrators Forum will be firmly re-established. The Forum is a biannual meeting of LAYFS Administrators where the agenda consists of presentations and discussions of current challenges facing LAYFS, particularly around government relations and contracts as well as approaches to address these challenges, programs and service changes and developments within each of the agencies, and professional development topics. The Forum will take place in October 2025 at the La Salle School in Albany and in May 2026 at Ocean Tides in Narragansett.

Second, a formation program developed in 2015 by Br. James Martino for emerging leaders within the LAYFS organizations will be renewed. The program will now be titled the Lasallian Leadership Development Program. The program consists of six three-day sessions with each session focusing on both a Lasallian theme as well as a Professional Development topic designed to aid the participants in understanding the various aspects of leadership in a LAYFS agency. Examples of Lasallian themes include the Founding Story, Lasallian History and Heritage of Child Welfare, and the Lasallian World today. Examples of professional topics include Organizational Leadership, Human Resources, and Finance. Sessions are scheduled for October 2025, January 2026, and July 2026.

Office for Mission and Ministry Board Service

Academic Year 2024-2025

Jim

La Salle College High School • La Salle Educational Center • La Salle School Albany • Martin De Porres • Ocean Tides • Tides Family Services

Ben

Calvert Hall College High School • De La Salle Collegiate Institute • La Salle Academy NYC • La Salle College High School • La Salle Educational Center • Saint John's College High School

Br. Ernest

Christian Brothers Academy Syracuse

Justin

Christian Brothers Academy Syracuse • San Miguel School Providence

Academic Year 2025-2026

Jim

La Salle Academy Providence • La Salle School Albany • Martin De Porres • Ocean Tides • Tides Family Services • West Catholic Preparatory High School

Ben

Calvert Hall College High School • De La Salle Collegiate Institute • La Salle Academy NYC • La Salle College High School • La Salle Educational Center • Saint John's College High School

Br. Ernest

Christian Brothers Academy Syracuse • Saint John's College High School

Justin

Christian Brothers Academy Albany • Christian Brothers Academy Syracuse

Higher Education Assemblies and Convocations

During the course of each academic year, our colleagues in higher education have an annual series of events in which colleagues from both La Salle University and Manhattan University participate.

Five Brothers and Partners from LSU and MU participated in the Higher Education Colloquy which was held in Baltimore in November in conjunction with the Huether Lasallian Conference.

Three students attended the International Association of Lasallian Universities (IALU) Student Leaders Program in Chicago in July 2024. Three more students will attend the same conference this coming July in the Philippines.

In the Fall of 2024, the Interim Dean of Business at LSU attended the La Salle Business School Alliance General Assembly in Mexico.

We, in the OMM, do not have any role in these events but want to note the importance of these gatherings to our colleagues at the higher education level. These gatherings provide opportunities for professional development, association, and ensuring the Lasallian charism and mission at the higher education level.

Christian Brothers Conference

Regional Education and Formation Programs

In addition to our work in District formation efforts, we also work closely with the regional office staff of Christian Brothers Conference in support of the regional formation programs.

This past year, DENA Brothers and Partners have participated significantly in these programs. We highlight the following:

One hundred and seven DENA colleagues participated in the 2024 Huether Lasallian Conference. This included participants and presenters at the Athletic Directors Pre-Conference, attendees and presenters to the main Huether Conference, and participants in the Higher Education Colloquy. This number almost doubles our traditional turnout for Huether.

Twenty-two DENA colleagues engaged in the Buttimer program in the summer of 2024 with six graduating from the program at the completion of their third year.

Twenty-two DENA administrators, faculty, and staff completed their first year of the Brother John Johnston Institute during the 2024-2025 school year.

Five DENA colleagues participated in the 2024 LSJI program which was held in Chicago and focused on food insecurity, homelessness, criminal injustice, and immigration enforcement.

Ministry Participation Chart

Ministry	Institute/ Regional	District	Total Participants	Unique Participants	# of students/ clients	# of faculty /staff	% of faculty /staff
Bishop Loughlin Memorial High School	7	10	17	11	530	67	16.42%
Calvert Hall College High School	5	6	11	7	1274	160	4.38%
Central Catholic High School	5	8	13	9	698	94	9.57%
Christian Brothers Academy Albany	10	2	12	9	571	70	12.86%
Christian Brothers Academy Lincroft	3	2	5	5	831	123	4.07%
Christian Brothers Academy Syracuse	6	2	8	7	750	84	8.33%
Colegio de La Salle	4	4	8	8	793	69	11.59%
De La Salle College "Oaklands"	8	9	17	13	681	86	15.12%
De La Salle Collegiate	1	1	2	2	512	116	1.72%
The De La Salle School	4	3	7	4	63	14	28.57%
La Salle Academy New York	3	12	15	10	174	33	30.30%

Ministry	Institute/ Regional	District	Total Participants	Unique Participants	# of students/ clients	# of faculty/staff	% of faculty/staff
La Salle Academy Philadelphia	10	2	12	9	83	21	42.86%
La Salle Academy Providence	11	7	18	16	1389	173	9.25%
La Salle College High School	19	16	35	24	1208	159	15.09%
La Salle Educational Center	1	1	2	1	21	8	12.50%
La Salle Institute	8	4	12	10	568	75	13.33%
La Salle School	4	6	10	9	586	173	5.20%
La Salle University	7	3	10	7	3252	705	0.99%
Manhattan University	2	2	4	4	3227	599	0.67%
Martin de Porres	4	3	7	5	187	141	3.55%
Ocean Tides	0	3	3	2	27	72	2.78%
Saint Francis/Saint Vincent-CCS	4	1	5	5	106	97	5.15%
Saint John Paul II Academy	4	2	6	5	584	77	6.49%
Saint John's College High School	11	5	16	14	1306	172	8.14%
Saint Joseph's Collegiate Institute	8	8	16	14	637	83	16.87%

Ministry	Institute/ Regional	District	Total Participants	Unique Participants	# of students/ clients	# of faculty /staff	% of faculty /staff
Saint Peter's Boys High School	0	1	1	1	460	41	2.44%
Saint Raphael Academy	3	5	8	6	431	63	9.52%
San Miguel School Washington, D.C.	6	2	8	7	89	21	33.33%
The San Miguel School of Providence	2	2	4	2	61	24	8.33%
Tides Family Services	0	3	3	3	1154	188	1.60%
West Catholic Preparatory High School	4	14	18	11	449	54	20.37%
Others not listed	22	33	55	46			







Office for Mission and Ministry

Annual Report • Academic Year 2024-2025